
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

12/12/2013 5:42:54 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceedii i^Jocument 
Type

Title Links Publish
Date/Time#

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on 12/12/2013 Conf# 
70198

12/12/2013 
2:31:23 PM

A0706031 (258
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/VIETH/CPUC on 12/12/2013 Conf# 
70198 (Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
2:31:24 PM

A0706031 (192
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/CLARK/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70189 (Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
1:16:25 PM

A120201C (136
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/CLARK/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70189

12/12/2013 
1:16:25 PM

A120201C (272
KB)

PDFA121200z Proposed 
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70209 (Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
4:19:30 PM(127

KB)

PDFA121200^ Proposed 
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70209 (Attachment!)

12/12/2013 
4:19:29 PM(668

KB)

PDFA121200^ Proposed 
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70209

12/12/2013 
4:19:26 PM(191

KB)

PDF

SB GT&S 0061033

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


A121202z Proposed 
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/KIM/CPUC on 12/12/2013 Conf# 
70213 (Certificate Of Service)

(147 12/12/2013 
4:34:27 PMKB)

PDFA121202z Proposed 
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/KIM/CPUC on 12/12/2013 Conf# 
70213

12/12/2013 
4:34:26 PM(766

KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/KERSTEN/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70192 (Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
2:16:26 PM

A1307001 (169
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/KERSTEN/CPUC on 12/12/2013 
Conf# 70192

12/12/2013 
2:16:25 PM

A1307001 (385
KB)

DOCK
(23Final

Decision
D1312015 Order Dismissing Complaint 
for Failure to Prosecute.docx

12/12/2013 
1:16:33 PM

C1302009 KB)
PDF
(159
KB)

DOCX
(78Final

Decision
D1312022 Compensation to Pacific 
Environment.docx

12/12/2013 
8:46:21 AM

R100500e KB)
PDF
(865
KB)

DOCX
(61Final

Decision
D1312018 Compensation to L. Jan 
Reid.docx

12/12/2013 
8:43:22 AM

R100500e KB)
PDF
(606
KB)

DOCX
(58Final

Decision
D1312002 Adopting Greenhouse Gas 
Allowance Revenue Formula and 
Distribution Methodology for...

12/12/2013 
10:01:25 AM

R1103012 KB)
PDF
(362
KB)

SB GT&S 0061034



Final
Decision

D1312003 Adopting Cap-and-Trade 
Greenhouse Gas Allowance 
Implementation Plans.docx

12/12/2013 
11:07:22 AM

DOCXR1103012
(60
KB)
PDF
(566
KB)
DOC
(31Final

Decision
D1312035 Order Correcting Error in 
Decision 13-10-039

12/12/2013 
9:22:22 AM

R1105005 KB)
PDF
(140
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Southern California 
Generation Coalition on 09/19/2013 
Conf# 68117 (Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
8:16:25 AM

R1302008 (565
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Consumer Federation of 
California on 09/04/2013 Conf# 70131 
(Certificate Of Service)

12/12/2013 
8:16:28 AM

R1302008 (236
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
CMMR/PETERMAN/CPUC on 
12/12/2013 Conf# 70212 (Certificate Of 
Service)

12/12/2013 
4:31:27 PM

R1302008 (234
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
CMMR/PETERM AN/CPU C on 
12/12/2013 Conf# 70212

12/12/2013 
4:31:26 PM

R1302008 (1127
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Southern California 
Generation Coalition on 09/19/2013 
Conf# 68117

12/12/2013 
8:16:23 AM

R1302008 (4594
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Consumer Federation of 
California on 09/04/2013 Conf# 70131

12/12/2013 
8:16:27 AM

R1302008 (181
KB)

DOC
(30Final

Decision
D1312034 Order Correcting Error 12/12/2013 

9:16:24 AM
R1311007 KB)

PDF
(108

SB GT&S 0061035



KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0061036

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

